
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this Amendment is to: 1.) Answ er additional questions received for this RFQ, 2.) Remove Clauses 952.225-0001 and
 952.225-0002 from the RFQ, 3.) Modify Clause 952.225-0011 to add badging.

Offerors MUST include a signed acknow ledgement of this Amendment w ith their submittal. The Contracting point of Contact for this action is
 Lane M. Gary, lane.m.gary@usace.army.mil. See continuation page.
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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
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B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 2-Q&A 
 
Amendment 2- Questions and Answers 
 
1.) Are all 5 of the machines currently in a running/operational state? 
 
Answer: No 
 
Power Plant 2- 
Genset 1 Running 
Genset 2 Running 
Genset 3 Idle due to Digital Voltage Regulator 
(DVR) issue.  
 
Camp Commando- 
Genset 1 Running  
Genset 2 Idle due to turbo chargers and thermostats issue.  
Standby Genset running 
 
2.) Are there any current conditions that we should know about i.e. Starting/Running problems, 
overheating, tripping, etc? 
 
Answer: No 
 
3.) Can details of each alternator (make, model and serial number) be provided? 
          
Answer: Yes. An attachment was also provided on Fedbizopps that included photos of the 
generators and this information.  
 
         Power Plant 2 
 
         GEN 1          MARATHON ELECTRIC 
                             MODEL NO: 574  RSL 4036 
                             SER NO:  WA-554453-1106 
 
         GEN 2          MARATHON ELECTRIC 
                             MODEL NO: 574 RSL 4036 
                             SER NO: WA-561079-0907 
 
         GEN 3          MARATHON ELECTRIC 
                             MODEL NO:574 RSL 4036 
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                             SER NO: WA-561085-0907 
 
         CAMP COMMANDO 
 
         GEN 1          STAMFORD 
                             MODEL NO: 650P-50 
                             SER NO: 02528321003 
 
          GEN 2         STAMFORD 
                             MODEL NO: 650P-50 
                             SER NO: 02528321004 
 
3.      Are any/all of the generators listed part of a synchronisable 'Farm'? 
          
Answer: Yes they do share load. No load sharing problem.  
 
4.      Can details of the Genset Controllers being used be provided? 
 
Answer: Yes by WOODWORD display system.Voltage,Hz,PF,Amp,Kw,Battery voltage, 
Battery Amp.              
 
5.      What fuel is being used to power the generators? i.e. Diesel, JP8 and are any coloring 
additives being used? 
 
Answer: Diesel category –D2. No coloring additives are added. 
 
6.      Who is currently maintaining the machines and is there any service history literature? 
           
Answer: ITT Corporation and their subcontractor(s) have performed some repair and 
maintenance services on the machines.  
 
  
 
 
SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET  
 
 
 
The following have been modified:  
        C3 CLAUSES-TBC 

 

952.225-0011 GOVERNMENT FURNISHED CONTRACTOR SUPPORT 

 
GOVERNMENT FURNISHED CONTRACTOR SUPPORT 

(AUG 2011) 
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The following is a summary of the type of support the Government will provide the 
contractor, on an “as-available” basis.  In the event of any discrepancy between this summary 
and the description of services in the Statement of Work, this clause will take precedence. 

 
* CAAF means Contractors Authorized to Accompany Forces. 
 

U.S. Citizens Accompanying the Force 
 

 APO/FPO/MPO/Postal Services  DFACs    Mil Issue Equip 
 Authorized Weapon    Excess Baggage   MILAIR 
 Billeting     Fuel Authorized   MWR  
 CAAF*     Govt Furnished Meals  Resuscitative Care 
 Controlled Access Card (CAC)  Military Banking   Transportation 
 Badge      Military Clothing   All 
 Commissary     Military Exchange   None 
 Dependents Authorized 

 
Third-Country National (TCN) Employees 

 
 APO/FPO/MPO/Postal Services  DFACs    Mil Issue Equip 
 Authorized Weapon    Excess Baggage   MILAIR 
 Billeting     Fuel Authorized   MWR  
 CAAF*     Govt Furnished Meals  Resuscitative Care 
 Controlled Access Card (CAC)  Military Banking   Transportation 
 Badge      Military Clothing   All 
 Commissary     Military Exchange   None 
 Dependents Authorized 

 
Local National (LN) Employees 

 
 APO/FPO/MPO/Postal Services  DFACs    Mil Issue Equip 
 Authorized Weapon    Excess Baggage   MILAIR 
 Billeting     Fuel Authorized   MWR  
 CAAF*     Govt Furnished Meals  Resuscitative Care 
 Controlled Access Card (CAC)  Military Banking   Transportation 
 Badge      Military Clothing   All 
 Commissary     Military Exchange   None 
 Dependents Authorized 

 
(End of Clause) 

 
 
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


